Creative Cultural Commissions frequently asked Questions 

Q
The form is very complicated – I’m not sure this is an artist/creative practitioner/researcher opportunity, is it relevant to me?

Yes this is definitely an opportunity for an artist/creative practitioner/researcher/educationalist.  This is formal standard council ‘invitation to tender’ (ITQ) procurement document, please do not be put off by this. Just work steadily through the questions in the ITQ document.  

Q
How should we contact Aberdeenshire Council if we need further information relating to the tender.

Where Bidders have any enquiries about this questionnaire, these should be raised in writing by 28 September to David Atherton at david.atherton@aberdeenshire.gov.uk. Do not telephone to raise queries, as we will be unable to respond to these. 
Q
Some questions are not applicable to our organisation, can we leave them blank?


Please answer all questions as indicated in the required format. If a question does not apply write "NOT APPLICABLE" in the space provided.  

Q
We have previously worked in partnership with the council do we still need to complete this form?


This Questionnaire must be completed fully, even if you have previously submitted a questionnaire to the Council. 

Q
What duration does the quotation require to be valid for?


This quotation must be held open for a minimum of 120 days.

Q
In what format should I complete the Invitation to Quote? 


Please type/word process your answers. If this facility is not available then write answers in capital letters and in black ink.

Q
Once we have submitted our bid will we be required to submit any further information.


Prospective bidders may be required to provide additional information to enable the Council to assess their suitability.

Q
Our promotional materials detail what our organisation does and the services it provide, can we submit our promotional materials by way of application?


Please do not include general marketing or promotional material for your Company, either as answers to any of the questions, or for any other reason.

Q 
Will Aberdeenshire Council contact the persons or companies which I have listed in my application?


The Council reserve the right to contact, for the purposes of obtaining a reference, any persons/company named in the answer to any question.

Q
Information in our bid is commercially sensitive and we would not want our competitors to have access to this.  Will the council retain this information and preserve commercial confidentiality?

The Council undertakes to use its best endeavours to hold in confidence any information provided in each Questionnaire, subject to its obligations under law, including the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002.  

However Bidders should be aware that the Council is obliged to disclose all information, even that deemed by the Bidders to be of a sensitive commercial nature in regard to any quotation submission under the terms of the Act.

Q
In what format should we submit our quotation?

Bidders are required to submit 1 printed copy of their Response along with 1 electronic copy in Microsoft Office format

Q
What is the deadline to return my quote?

The completed Invitation to Quote and Pricing schedule must be 

returned, together with supporting documents, no later than the date

indicated in the tender document

Q 
Will I be advised of the outcome of my quote?

All Bidders returning a Questionnaire will be informed of the outcome.

Scoring for Responses:

Q
What is the evaluation process that will be applied to our quotation?

The requirements of Aberdeenshire Council are clearly stated within each individual document. 

Non-price related scoring

Each answer will be assessed and scoring allocated as follows:

Scoring Criteria
Points

Response satisfies the Council’s minimum requirement with additional benefit
5

Response satisfies the Council’s minimum requirement
3

Response only partly satisfies the Council’s minimum requirement
1

Response does not satisfy the Council’s requirement in any way
0

Please note evaluation is inclusive of any potential presentations.

Total Overall Score

The Suppliers quotations will be scored for Quality – the overall score attained will be in direct response to the information provided in  Section B for Quality and the score obtained when evaluating the Budget Pricing Schedule in Section B.

Q
If I am successful how will payments be made?

If successful, payment will be made in 3 phased instalments, on receipt of an invoice.  Payment shall be made no later than twenty-eight days after the invoice submission date.  The Council shall be entitled to withhold the whole or part of the / any payment if there shall be any dispute or difference relating to the Services delivered in respect of which payment is claimed.  

